

Dan Hill

Health Physicist Quality & Regulatory at Cardinal Health

dhill114@gmail.com

Summary

Health Physicist with more than twenty five years of experience in the field of radiation protection and management of programs for regulatory compliance; equipment evaluation for medical imaging, oncology, and research to include nuclear medicine technology, radiology and particle accelerators; consulting for compliance with accreditation, licensing and registration requirements; non-destructive testing and industrial radiation safety.

Specialties

government relations, regulatory compliance, continuing education and training

Experience

Health Physicist Quality & Regulatory at Cardinal Health

volunteer at Volunteers in Mission

1992 - 2010 (18 years)

Radiation Control Program Manager, Health Physicist at State Government

September 1978 - June 2009 (30 years 10 months)

Radiation Control Program Manager in New Mexico and West Virginia for radiation machines, linear accelerators and radioactive materials, including coordination of radon and MQSA federal contracts or grants., supervising between four to eight employees. (2002 - 2009)

Senior Health Physicist, Maryland Radiological Health Program (1995 - 2002)

Health Physics Consultant - Medical Imaging, Industrial and Research Laboratories (1986 - 1995)

Certified Nuclear Medicine Technologist (1980 - 1985)

Commercial Nuclear Power Health Physics Radiation Protection (1978=1981)

Education

VCU School of Basic Sciences

Biophysics, 1981 - 1982

Nuclear Medicine Institute

Diploma, Nuclear Medicine Technology, 1980 - 1981

Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University

B.S., Biology - Health Physics, Radiobiology, 1974 - 1978

Activities and Societies: Beta Theta Pi, Chapter Secretary, Donaldson Brown Continuing Education Center

Honors and Awards

National Honor Society

Who's Who in American High Schools 1974

Interests

relations with family and friends, music, any outdoor sports, hiking, swimming, cycling, camping, golf, tennis, emerging technologies, disaster response, outreach and community service

Dan Hill

Health Physicist Quality & Regulatory at Cardinal Health

dhill114@gmail.com



[Contact Dan on LinkedIn](#)